
RBaorNc Corrpaxy
PUE}LICITY DEPARTMENT

READING TERMINAL

PHILADELPHIA I, PA.

October 22nd, 1"948.

Dr. John P, Robertso Presldent,
fhe l,.{user:-m of Transpo:rt,
504 Belt Avenue,
St. Louls 1'2, I.,{issouri.

Dear Dr" Roberts;

Wtth fi:nther reference to yotrr letter of Oetober 16th,
I ara enclosing a fu11 d,escr"lptlon of the nBlack Dlamondtt whlcb
wj-1l glve you all the measurements for cleerances, ete" Also,
you will find a photograph of the englne.

I nqte what )rou. say about the lVabasir and it ls Lr:mateniaL
to us ttre route taleen provided proper clearances ar€ maintainsd.
as the engine is too "tufi:?rffi?f on viheel-s.

Our peopLe have zug€esteE- that the route should be Rdg-
!1JI'f-B&0-MP. llowever, please designate wh.at route you d.eslne anaalso edvise whether you have contacted the varLous Fretght Ttsafflc
Departmonts for fr"ee movoment unden Section 22 of tbe I.C.C. Actor urhether you desL:re us to do sor

Suggest you ::etur"n the contract as there
numben of polnts whlch our LegaL Department has tothe englne can be shipped. f do not belLeve there
unnocessary delay.

stllI aro a
clear befone
w111 be any

Glad to note you had such a fine time on the FrLseo!With kind personal rega::d.s, I am

Ver;v- truly yours rl
5r-f,

"7K vfi1[t.rLI
I. L. Go::dono
Publiclty lilanagen

P.s. - *oe r9u stl1l lnterested ln pr.rrchasLng one of the oldrfca:nelbacksrr? we cannot posi:tuty make a d.onatLon of one ofthese eng|3es on put it on loan is lt ls ne"essary to retlrethem vLa the scr:ap-plle. I have ehecked. with oun peopte and,find that the scrap value nuns from approxinately $;+.30o to 
-

$5,zoo, depend.lng-bn cras.l -'ir*!o.. u.ou lnrereril$al'iXi"*J"
Irnow as we ere retiring severar Lngines Ln the nu# f;i#;.
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